+6282235241085

REFI FAHREZA

refifahreza01@gmail.com

Jl. Jelawat Gg. VI, Kota Samarinda

www.refifahreza.com

I am a Frontend Developer & Graphic Designer with some experience with Laravel, Vue, React, SEO, Copywriting, and Figma, and I can do Full-Stack Development when needed. Can quickly adapt to new environments, can be a leader in a team, and is used to working under pressure. Enjoy learning new things like programming languages or frameworks, and am always interested in trying new things.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PART TIME - FRONTEND DEVELOPER

ON JOURNEY (PT. Stargazer Teknologi Indonesia) (MEI 2023-PRESENTS)

- Develop new web interface features for users
- Guarantee the technical feasibility of the UI/UX design

PART TIME - PPLG (PENGEMBANGAN PERANGKAT LUNAK DAN GIM) MAJORING TEACHER

SMK TI AIRLANGGA SAMARINDA (September 2022-Presents)

- Teaching for PPLG majors from grade 10 to grade 12
- Become an assistant to the head of the department in developing the curriculum and provide input for the direction of learning for the PPLG major
- Become an assistant supervisor for grade 12 students who will take the national vocational practice exam
- Become an extracurricular teacher

PART TIME - FULLSTACK DEVELOPER & SPV HANDLEBRAND DIVISION

PT HK GROUP (September 2021-Presents)

- Development of sites and web applications with complex graphics.
- Helped evolve front-end and back-end stack
- Analyzed user requirements to derive technical software design and performance requirements
- Provide direction regarding the design desired by the client
- Provide direction to the team regarding content schedule, content design, and content timeline

Portfolio:

On Journey Landing Website

Portfolio:

- Base website for all junior high schools in Samarinda
- Be a school representative for design training for teaching staff in Samarinda

Portfolio:

- Samsung Indonesia: 3D Website For Advertise
 Samsung TV
- Virtual World: Metaverse Startup
- Handle Brand Indonesia: Digital Marketing Startup Apps
- Bulungan Terupdate: Web Apps News
- Handle all Social Media HK Group
- Handle BCOMSS Instagram Content
- Handle Kaltim Charity Fest Instagram Content
- Handle Pesta Rakyat Kaltim Instagram Content

FREELANCE - FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

UNIVERSITAS MUHAMMADIYAH KALIMANTAN TIMUR (Juny 2022-Presents)

- Maintained campus systems and applications
- Participate in the planning and implementation of campus projects

PART TIME - FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

CV RIMBUN KOMPUTINDO (UTAMAWEB) (August 2019 - Presents)

- Lead web development throughout the development process of multiple client projects.
- Wrote front-end and back-end code, integrated with frameworks and APIs, and utilized multiple CLI tools and configuration GUIs.
- Ensuring performance, quality, and responsiveness in each project.
- Worked with Scrum method.
- Become part of the teaching factory

FULL TIME - CTO (CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER)

CV ZEEN IT SOLUTION (Mei 2020 - Juni 2022)

- Develop and provide strong leadership and effective interdepartmental communication to effectively meet or exceed all project timelines and budgetary goals.
- Provide hands-on project management and served as a key member of the technology strategy team specializing in framework architecture.
- Generated project plans and ensured that strict timelines and budgetary goals were successfully met.

INTERNSHIP EXPERIENCE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER & UI/UX DESIGNER

PT TRINITY AUTO (Juny 2020-January 2021)

When interning at PT. Trinity Auto there are several things that I got and learned including the following

- Learn basic and intermediate structures of vue.js
- Deepen understanding of good web design

Portfolio:

- Universitas Muhammadiyah Surakarta: Online Learning System
- Universitas Muhammadiyah Kalimantan Timur:
 Online Learning System

Portfolio:

- Masjid Al-Amin Samarinda: Company Profile
- Tibabox: Company Profile
- Dinas Pendidikan: Website Company Profile
- Ashapos: POS Application & Company Profile
- PT Energi Saputra Indonesia: Company Profile
- PT PCP: Processing Employee Meal Rations
 System
- Perusda Sylva Kaltim Sejahtera: Company Profile
- Fornas 2022: Website Profile
- Obrolan Tetangga: Social Media Startup
- Marindo Payroll : Web Apps

Portfolio:

- Yayasan Jendela Langit Semesta: Website Profile
- Yayasan Geser Ya Porisgaga: Website Profile
- Crypto Market Apps
- Enterprise Management System
- PT Laboratorindo Alam Bestari: LIMS Apps
- PT BT Group: Commodity Delivery Tracking System
- Perpustakaan Poltekkes Kaltim: Website Profile
- Dinas Pemberdayaan Masyarakat dan
 Pemerintahan Desa (DPMPD) Kalimantan Timur:
 Bumdes Mart

EDUCATION HISTORY

S1 Teknik informatika

Universitas Muhammadiyah Kalimantan Timur (2021-Present)

 Become an active student in various activities on campus, from lecturer research to campus events

PUBLIC RELATION

Miloo Project (September 2020)

Establish communication with the resource persons to arrange the schedule of each resource person

Communicate with resource persons

Rekayasa Perangkat Lunak (RPL)

SMK Negeri 7 Samarinda (2017-2020)

 Become an active student on the committee at every event school

FRONTEND DEVELOPER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

UTAMAWEB (January 2019-July 2019)

I got quite a lot of experience when I did an internship at Utamaweb, including the following

- Learn programming from basic level such as, Algorithm, OOP, etc.
- Learn good and profitable project management
- Understand and explore the usability of each library, framework, and programming language used in each project that is being worked on

TECH STACK

- Laravel, Codeigniter, Django, Python, Kotlin, Flutter
- · Bootstrap, Tailwind, Bulma
- Node.JS, React.JS, VUE.JS, Nuxt.js
- · Adobe Family, Corel Draw, Figma
- SEO, Facebook Pixel, Facebook ADS, Google ADS GIT, Postman, API

CERTIFICATIONS

- BNSP: Junior Web Developer 2019-2021
- BNSP: Junior Web Developer 2021-2023
- Build With Angga: Full-Stack Website Designer
- Build With Angga: Full-Stack Website Designer 2021
- Build With Angga: UX Design Gestalt
- Build With Angga: Marketing for UI/Graphic Designer
- Dicoding: Fundamental Front-end Web Development
- Dicoding: Dasar Pemrograman JavaScript
- Skill Academy: UX Designer: Digital Product Development
- Pemkot Samarinda: Finalis Samarinda Hackaton 2.0